

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Board certified Pulmonologist who is highly experienced in the diagnosis and treatment of patients with various lung and sleep disorders. Over thirty years experience in both private practice and progressive hospital environments in the areas of Pulmonary, Critical Care and Sleep Medicine. Many of those years officially involved in teaching programs. Expertise in the federal Black Lung evaluations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Boone Memorial Hospital; Madison, West Virginia

March 2018 to Present

⑩

Attending in the Black Lung Center

A

Salem VA Medical Center; Salem, Virginia

July 2015 to September 2019

⑩

Member of the Medical Board

M

⑩

Director of Pulmonary Clinics

D

⑩

Co-Director of Sleep Center

C

⑩ Assistant Professor of Internal Medicine, discipline of Pulmonary, Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine

Locum Tenens

December 2014 to August 2015

○ Norton Community Hospital; Norton, Virginia December 2014 to August 2015

⑩ Black Lung and Pulmonary clinic as well as inpatient consults; including ICU and Internal Medicine house staff teaching

○ Rockwood Clinic; Post Falls, Idaho January 2015 to February 2015

⑩ Attending in Sleep Medicine Clinic

○ Northwest Specialty Hospital; Post Falls, Idaho March 2015 to July 2015

⑩ Interim Director of the Sleep Center

JEFFREY L. WERCHOWSKI, M.D

Lewis-Gale Physicians; Salem, VA
August 2014

January 2009 to

- Pulmonologist /Intensivist/Sleep physician

Private Practice, Pulmonary Medicine Assoc.; Roanoke, VA
December 2008

July 2001 to

- Pulmonologist/ Intensivist/ Sleep physician
 - ⑩ Interacted with house staff on a regular basis
- Medical Director New River Valley Sleep Center

Erlanger Medical Center; Chattanooga, TN
April 2001

May 1989 to

➤
Medical Director of Pulmonary Rehabilitation

June 2000 to April 2001

➤ Medical Director of Respiratory Care
June 2000

September 1994 to

➤ Medical Director of Sleep Physiology Laboratory
April 2001

May 1989 to

Private Practice, Galen Medical Group; Chattanooga, TN
April 2001

July 1988 to

- Pulmonologist/ Intensivist/ Sleep Physician

⑩ In addition to private practice also taught medicine interns, residents and medical students;

⑩ Assistant Professor of Medicine at The University of Tennessee College of Medicine
Chattanooga, TN

Westermoreland Hospital; Greensburg, PA
May 1988

July 1986 to

- Intensivist

The Doctors Emergency Officenter; Mount Prospect, IL
June 1984

July 1983 to

- Attending Physician

INVITED LECTURES

Salem VA Medical Center; Salem, Virginia

- ⑩ Medical Grand Rounds; 'Coal Workers Pneumoconiosis'
- ⑩ Medical Student Lectures; 'Etiology of Cough' and 'Modalities of Oxygen Therapy'

Erlanger Medical Center; Chattanooga, Tennessee

- ⑩ University of Tennessee noon conferences; 'Obstructive Sleep Apnea', 'ARDS', 'Venous Thromboembolic Disease', 'Asthma', 'Acute Aortic Dissection', 'Sarcoidosis' and 'Pulmonary Hypertension' to name a few.
- ⑩ Lecturer at the University of Tennessee 'Clinical Medicine' Symposium; St. Thomas, April 1990
- ⑩ Lecture to the Life Force Team on 'Respiratory Failure and Acute Airway Management'
- ⑩ University of Tennessee Grand Rounds; 'Sleep Apnea'

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- ⑩ Member of Air Pollution Board of Chattanooga, 1990

EDUCATION, CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSES

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, B.A., Biology, 1972-1976, graduated Cum Laude

University of Cincinnati School of Medicine, Cincinnati, OH, M.D., 1976- 1980

Northwestern University, McGaw Medical Center, Chicago, IL, Internal Medicine Internship & Residency, 1980 – 1983

University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Pittsburgh, PA, Fellowship in Critical Care Medicine, 1984-1985 Department of Anesthesiology

University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Pittsburgh, PA, Fellowship in Pulmonary and Sleep Medicine, 1985-1987

Certifications

JEFFREY L. WERCHOWSKI, M.D

- American Board Certified in Internal Medicine, 1983
- American Board Certified in Internal Medicine/Pulmonary Disease, 1988
- American Board Certified in Internal Medicine/Critical Care Medicine, 1989, re-certified in 1999
- American Board Certified in Sleep Medicine, 1998
- ACLS Certified

Medical Licensure

- State of Virginia and West Virginia (both active)
- Illinois, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Idaho and Georgia (all inactive)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American College of Chest Physicians

PUBLICATIONS, PRESENTATIONS AND POSTERS

Werchowski J., Gryzan S., Claypool W. and Dunbar J. Interstitial Pneumonitis Associated With Chronic Cosmetic Talcum Powder Inhalation. Case presented at Pennsylvania Thoracic Society Meeting, Philadelphia, PA, September, 1986.

Werchowski J., Sanders M. and Pennock B. Accuracy of The Respiratory Inductance Plethysmograph in Measuring Changes in Functional Residual Capacity Induced by Positive and Negative Pressure, Poster presentation at the Eastern Section American Thoracic Society's Annual Meeting, October, 1987.

Sanders MH. and Werchowski JL. Management of Sleep Apnea. Modern Medicine, Vol 56, Number 4, 70-82, 1988.

Werchowski JL, Sanders MH, Constantino JP, Scirba FC and Rogers RM. Inductance Plethysmograph Measurement of CPAP-Induced Changes in End-Expiratory Lung Volume. Journal of Applied Physiology Vol. 68, Number 4, 1732-1738, 1990.

REFERENCES

Available upon request